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Secretary Udall hes a.a;wa me to ackmwledge and 'l;hank you for your
thoughtful letter of July 27, concerning the need for additional
parks and recommending t the Northeastern Mojave Desert near Shoshone,
Califmia, for that p@:rpaa‘é“—

As part of ?raaident Kgmedy'a and the Secretary's program to plan
cbtmtry‘s long range public park and recreastion
area needs, the National Park Service is actively studying the nation's
outdoor recreation reabwcas for the purpose of identifying those sress
which are of such a quality to warrant their protection in public owner-
ship, whether it be national, state, or local levels. Une alwm of these
efforts is to round out the Hationmal Park System through the selection
and preservation of aréaa of exceptional scenie, scientific and his-
toric significance so that it will eventually embrace the broed outlines
of our m:ttéoor heritag.e and of man's cereer on this continent.

Yeny factors enter m the consideration of a proposal for
establishing & new Nat: cma?. Park or Yonument. Awong the wmost impor-
tant of these factore are that the avea in question represent a
nationally si@:!.ﬁ.mt hﬂse-wsmnically, gelentifically, or historie
callyh-uné that 1t be qn exceptional and suitsble example of that type.

We are sending a qopyafymn- letter €0 our Beglonel Office in San
Francisco, which is responsible for these studies in California and
other of the Western States, for their further consideration, If
they have not already investigated the ares of your interest, this
will esll 1t to the.tr &ﬁtention.

Again, thank you for :lﬁrormins us of this area.
Sincerely youra,
SIGNES) ;

William L. Bowen, Chief
Branch of National Park

Sygten Planning



